



Rosefield Operating Company, LLC

2103 Research Forest Drive
Suite 300
The Woodlands, Texas 77380
281-210-0671
281-210-0522 Fax

February 27, 2024

*Submitted Certified Mail
And Email*

Mr. Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration ("PHMSA")
701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston, TX 77074

Re: CPF 4-2024-014-NOPV, Issued to Rosefield Operating Company, LLC, dated January 30, 2024

Mr. Lethcoe,

On January 30, 2024, Rosefield Operating Company, LLC ("**Rosefield**") received the above referenced Notice of Probable Violation ("**NOPV**") and Proposed Compliance Order ("**Proposed Order**"). Rosefield does not contest the allegations set forth in the NOPV and will comply with the Final Order (under the assumption that the Final Order is consistent with the Proposed Order) within 90 days of receipt of the Final Order in accordance with 49 C.F.R. §195.452(j)(3). Rosefield's record of completion will be submitted 60 days after the reassessment final report is received by Rosefield.

Rosefield is working diligently to meet timelines with emphasis on the safety of company personnel, the public, and the environment to obtain a successful ILI run. Based on current ILI tool equipment fabrication timelines and pipeline flow it will be a tight schedule to meet the 90-day deadline, but we are utilizing every resource available to complete this task. Rosefield appreciates your consideration in this matter and looks forward to working with PHMSA to ensure pipeline safety.

If additional information is needed, please do not hesitate to contact Garrett S. Parker at 281-210-0671 or GParker@rosefieldpipeline.com

Sincerely,

Garrett S. Parker
Regulatory Specialist
Rosefield Operating Company